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April 29, 2020 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: 2020-2021 Summer Release of Subject and Personnel Course Codes 

The 2020-2021 Summer Release of Subject and Personnel Course Codes will be 
available for import by local education agencies (LEAs) on April 29, 2020.  The release 
includes the Grade 8, Accelerated Mathematics course that may be offered with Alabama 
State Department of Education (ALSDE) approval. The 2020-2021 Subject and 
Personnel Course Codes will be posted on the ALSDE website.

New and retired courses will be posted on the ALSDE website as a quick reference.  
Please reference this document to identify any changes that may impact class 
scheduling. 

For questions regarding the 2020-2021 summer release, please contact Dr. Michal G. 
Robinson by telephone at (334) 694-4768 or by email at mrobinson@alsde.edu.  
Dr. Robinson is available to meet with LEAs regarding use of Subject and Personnel 
Course Codes for specific-named courses. 

EGM/MGR/LM 

cc: City and County Career and Technical Education Directors 

City and County Counseling Coordinators 
City and County Curriculum Coordinators 
City and County School Counselors 
Dr. Daniel Boyd 
Dr. Elisabeth Davis 
Mr. Sean J. Stevens 
Dr. Michal G. Robinson 
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